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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 12:49 PM
To: Barnhill, Amy D.; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills; Mann, Ryan; 'DeLeon, Josepha'
Subject: Vacuum Drinkard Tank Battery Produced Water Spill Site (NMOCD) District RP #

1RP-5517
Attachments: (C-141 Site Assessment_Characterization) Vacuum Drinkard Tank Battery 1RP-5517.pdf

Vacuum Drinkard Tank Battery Produced Water Spill Site (NMOCD) District RP #1RP-5517 
 
 
Ms. Barnhill, 
OCD has received your Initial Site Assessment/Characterization Report for Vacuum Drinkard Tank Battery Produced 
Water Spill Site (NMOCD) District RP #1RP-5517, thank you. We accept this Characterization Report for our records. 
Please, submit the Remediation Proposal for this site.  
Regards, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II 
Artesia NM 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. 
In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, 
or local laws and/or regulations. 
 


